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January 4, 2023 

To, 
Department of Corporate Services, 
BSE Limited 
P J Towers,  
Dalal Street,  
Mumbai - 400 001. 

Ref: Scrip Code: 530125 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015  

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, we hereby furnish the details of loss of share certificates/ request for issue of 
duplicate share certificate received from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, Link Intime India 
Private Limited on December 31, 2022. 

Sr. 
No. 

Folio 
No. 

Name of the 
Shareholder 

Share 
Certificate 

No. 

Share Distinctive 
Nos. 

No. of shares 
of Rs. 10 

each 
1. 0011895 Mefooja Mohyuddin 14672 1467101 1467200 100 

14673 1467201 1467300 100 

This is for your information and record. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For Samrat Pharmachem Limited 

Nishant Kankaria 
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 



From: i nstamisreports@li n kint i me .co. in < i nstam isreports@I in ki ntime .co. in> 

Sent: 31 December- 2022 04:00 

To: contact@sa m ratpha rmach em. in; sh eetaJ@sam ratpharma ch em. corn 

Cc: ashok.shetty@linkintime.co.in 

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 

Dear Team, 

As per the Regulation 39(3} of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we 

are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our 

database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client :Name: Samt·at Phannachem Limited 

Stop Folio Name CN1ificate Distinctive No. of Reason 

Transfer No No. No. Shares 

Date 

24Nov 0011895 :tvIEFOOJA 14672 1467101 - 100 Lost By 
2018 MOHYUDDIN 1467200 Holder 

30Dec 0011895 I 1EFOOJA 14672 1467101 100 Lost By 
2022 MOHYUDDIN 1467200 Holder 

30Dec 0011895 :tvIEFOOJA 14672 1467101 - 100 Nan1e 

2022 MOHYUDDIN 1467200 Deletion 

24Nov 0011895 :tvIEFOOJA 14673 1467201 - 100 Lost By 
2018 MOHYUDDIN 1467300 Holder 

30Dec 0011895 1EFOOJA 14673 1467201 - 100 Lost By 
2022 MOHYUDDIN 1467300 Holder 

30Dec 0011895 :tvIEFOOJA 14673 1467201 - 100 Name 

2022 11OHYUDDJN 1467300 Deletion 

Regards 

Link lntime India Pvt Ltd. 

This is an auto generated report. 
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